
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Ms H Cruickshank   
Examining Inspector 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol 
BS1 6PN 
 
 

Our ref: 30CC-SP005 
Your ref:TR010026 
 

 

19 February 2019 
 
Dear Ms Cruickshank 
 
Re:  A30 Chiverton to Carland Cross HBMCE Response to Examining 
Authority’s Questions 
 
The Historic Buildings and Monuments Commission for England is generally known 

as Historic England.  However due to the potential for confusion in relation to “HE” 

(Highways England and Historic England), we have used “HBMCE” in our formal 

submissions to the examination to avoid confusion. 

 

Cultural Heritage 1.4.1. 

HBMCE consider that we have covered an answer to this question in our Written 

Representation and we will be looking to discuss the issues further in our discussions 

on the Statement of Common Ground with Highways England and their consultants. 

 
Yours sincerely  

 
Nick Russell 
Assistant Inspector of Ancient Monuments 
Historic England South West Office 




